HOME OF PELICAN ISLAND
NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 37°, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.
1225 MAIN STREET, SEBASTIAN, FL

“To improve the quality of life in Sebastian by nurturing
the balanced relationship between our citizens and our environment by
protecting, preserving and promoting our natural resources”

. CALL TO ORDER

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES —ACTION ITEM
April 5, 2022 Meeting Minutes

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Item A. Thank You to Everyone for Another Successful Earth Day!
Item B. Treasure Coast Waterway Cleanup on July 23", 2022

VI.  PUBLIC INPUT

VII.  NEW BUSINESS
Item A. Earth Day Poster Art Contest
i. Winners Announced and awarded prizes, courtesy of the Sebastian Fine Arts Festival

Item B. IRL Connectivity Science Symposium, held on April 21%, 2022
i. Highlights of area research presented

VIII. OLD BUSINESS
Item A. Earth Day & Arbor Day Celebration Wrap-Up

i. Discussion of Successes and Suggestions for Next Year

IX. MEMBER MATTERS

X. STAFE MATTERS

Xl.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA: June 7", 2022 Meeting Cancelled

Xill.  ADJOURNMENT

ANY PERSON WHO DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE ON THE ABOVE MATTERS, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS
AND MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY
AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH APPEAL IS TO BE HEARD. SAID APPEAL MUST BE FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WITHIN TEN DAYS
OF THE DATE OF ACTION. (286.0105 F.S).

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), ANYONE WHO NEEDS SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR THIS
MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE CITY'S ADA COORDINATOR AT (407)-589-5330 AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.TWO OR
MORE ELECTED OFFICIALS MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE.



NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD
AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM

HOME OF PELICAN ISLAND

Council Meeting Date:  May 3", 2022

Agenda Item Title: V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES —ACTION ITEM
April 5", 2022 Meeting Minutes

Recommendation: Submitted for Board Member approval

Background:

If Agenda ltem Requires Expenditure of Funds:
Total Cost: n/a

Attachments: Meeting Minutes from the April 5", 2022 Meeting




NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 5, 2022

I Chairman Stadelman called the Natural Resources Board meeting to order at 6:00
p.m.

Il. Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

. Roll Call
Present:
Mr. Stadelman
Dr. Carrier
Ms. Callaghan
Ms. Lovell (Zoom)
Dr. Mosblech (Zoom)
Ms. Valenzuela (Zoom)
Mr. Bradley (Zoom)
Ms. Ware
Mr. Carrano

Also Present:

Ms. Kim Haigler, Environmental Planner
Mr. Gary Vicars, MIS Technical Analyst
Ms. Janet Graham, Technical Writer

AA Approval of Minutes

Mr. Stadelman asked all Board members if they had had a chance to review the Minutes
of March 1, 2022. Ali indicated they had. Mr. Stadelman called for a motion. A motion
approving the Minutes of March 1, 2022 as presented was made by Ms. Callaghan,
seconded by Ms. Ware, and approved unanimously via voice vote.

V. Announcements

A. Tree City USA Designation -- Growth Award 3 Years

Ms. Haigler announced that this is the third year for the City getting the Growth Award.
She reviewed the history of Tree City USA. It accompanies the City’s 20-year milestone
for Tree City USA. Only 22 cities/municipalities in Florida received this distinction. Itis
based on a point system in five distinct categories. Documentation for different categories
must be submitted. One of the main programs is the City’s tree-protection plan that was
done a few years ago for Riverview Park complex



NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD PAGE 2
MINUTES OF APRIL 5, 2022

and some things that Sebastian has submitted since then, such as a new path, improved
irrigation, etc. It is a great accomplishment. We received new signs, and they will be
going up by the end of this week. Mr. Stadelman suggested that be announced at Arbor
Day and Earth Day. Ms. Haigler said a press release was done today, and a proclamation
for Arbor Day will be done at next week’s City Council meeting. Mr. Stadelman stated
that Pelican Island Audubon Society provides free trees and plants for anyone who wants
them.

VI. Public input -- None

VIl. New Business -- None

VII. Old Business
A. Earth Day and Arbor Day Celebration planning
1. Item-by-item Discussion

Ms. Haigler stated that Brian O’Neill is handling the entertainment which will be Jason
Nail, the Golden Ukers, and Robert Johnson Band. Chaos Sound will be providing the
sound again this year. The Tai Chi Demo will be from 9:15 to 10:00 a.m. Today, there
was a meeting with City staff about the chairs, tables, etc. She and Ron Paul reviewed
all the vendor applications, and she is pleased to say that we are full. There are a few
unassigned spots, as she wants to save them for last-minute organizations. She said
there are quite a few vendors who are offering recycled items for sale. Ms. Haigler
thanked the MIS Department for their work regarding the event as well as Ron Paul for
his help. She reviewed the different organizations that will be attending. Ms. Haigler
stated that she has received applications from almost 50 vendors. She announced that
a good food truck is also needed.

2. Board Member Updates and Event Day Assignments

Ms. Ware said the Art Club has been working in distributing flyers throughout the City.
She has talked to the teacher about the posters, and the school is on board with that.
Michael's gift cards for the winners of the poster contest have been donated by the Fine
Arts Festival. Ms. Haigler said that “Sebastian Daily” has donated the grand prize of a
River Cruise for the winner of the scavenger hunt.

Ms. Haigler said that the gopher tortoise exhibit will be run by volunteers, and Dr. Carrier



NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD PAGE 3
MINUTES OF APRIL 5, 2022

will be picking it up ahead of time. Dr. Mosblech and Ms. Callaghan will be taking the
lead on that. The prizes have been donated by “Sebastian Daily.”

Ms. Callaghan said that she expects to have volunteers from the Boys and Girls Club and
volunteers from Sebastian Charter Middle School, and the Eco Troop will be sending a
couple of girls as well. She thinks there will be a good number of volunteers for the day.
She will direct them as to what activities that they will be assisting with.

Ms. Haigler suggested that someone check on the oyster mats. Dr. Carrier and Mr.
Stadelman volunteered to do that. There was general discussion regarding the oyster
mats. Ms. Callaghan suggested shortening the time for the Living Docks. She also said
if anyone needs flyers to distribute to let her know and she would get them out. She sent
everyone a flyer via email as well as the link to the NRB website.

Dr. Carrier asked what time the volunteers should be at the Park. He said that he and
Mr. Stadelman will set up the flags again for the various locations, and they will be there
at approximately 6:30 a.m. Ms. Haigler said that someone needs to be stationed by where
the food trucks have to pull in, as the cones need to be removed for that, and someone
needs to make sure that no one else parks there to unload so that the food trucks can get
in their spots. She will notify the food truck vendors that they need to be set up by 8:00
a.m. The other volunteers need to be there by 8:00 a.m. She reminded everyone that
no pets are allowed at this event.

Mr. Carrano inquired if there is a loading/unloading area. Ms. Haigler said she will
distribute a map (which she showed) to all the vendors, and that area is clearly marked.

Ms. Callaghan asked for a date that the seed packets need to be assembled and the
brochures folded. There were several members who volunteered, and the date is this
Thursday, April 7 at 3:30 p.m. in the Art Center building. Ms. Haigler said that she ordered
seeds from a new company this year, American Meadows. Ms. Callaghan suggested
preparing more packets than were available last year, as they ran out early.

I1X. Member Matters

Ms. Callaghan asked if the City could get Mr. Carrano a green shirt like the others have.
Ms. Haigler said she will definitely see to it that Mr. Carrano gets a shirt.

Dr. Carrier asked if the Eco Troop will be participating in Earth Day to demonstrate the
mats made from plastic bags. Ms. Callaghan volunteered to follow up with them. Mr.
Stadelman gave a short review of the latest Indian River Lagoon Coastal Community



NATURAL RESOURCES BOARD PAGE 4
MINUTES OF APRIL 5, 2022

report card. It is put out by the Marine Resource Council. Our area has a C grade, but
with that being said, there is a big improvement in clarity, turbulence and situations in the
water that we are trying to address. However, the sea grass is dying off. Ms. Haigler
said that last week MRC spoke at the Environmental Learning Center. They said there
are just so many factors at play with the sea grass and the manatee starvation situation.
We assume it is poor water quality, but water quality has improved so much, and clarity
has improved. Yet we still are not getting sea grass improvement. MRC is doing a study
to test for certain herbicide-active ingredients in the water in certain areas where they are
having particular problems. Part of the discussion has been to plant the sea grasses, but
the problem is we do not know why they were not there to start with and are we wasting
our time planting them in an area where they do not grow, and we do not know why. So
they have not been able to pinpoint the problem. All this information brings more
questions. Thankfully, there are a lot of organizations putting a lot of their resources
towards it. Mr. Carrano asked if there is quantitative data on the lagoon. Ms. Haigler said
when water quality is tested, they really only test the fecal coliform and nutrients. The
herbicide tests are very expensive, and MRC is raising the money to test for some of the
active ingredients. St. John’s Water Management District does all the testing in our area.
If you go on their website, you can find all their data from each site. Mr. Stadelman added
that when he listened to the presentation, one of the things that was stressed is a program
called “One Thousand Points of Life.” That is the initiative that is regarding the water
testing. They are asking for citizen scientists to join in this. The website is savetheirl.org
or contact the Marine Resource Council at 321-725-7775.

X. Staff Matters -- None

Xl. Items for Next Agenda

A. Earth Day Event Discussion

Ms. Haigler said there would be more discussion regarding Earth Day. She thinks it is
important to have a wrap-up. She advised the Board members to check their emails.

Xll.  Adjournment

There being no further business, Mr. Stadelman called for a motion to adjourn. A motion
adjourning the meeting at 6:35 p.m. was made by Ms. Callaghan, seconded by Dr.
Carrier, and approved unanimously via voice vote.

By: Date: /ig




